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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 29, 2011

Ithiel Harley Thomas, IV, in official capacity as Treasurer
Scott Taylor for Congress

2100 Mediterranean Avenue, #247

Virginia Beach, VA 23451

C00468264
AF#: 2243

Dear Mr. Thomas:

On December 15, 2010, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that Scott Taylor for Congress and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §
434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2010 October Quarterly Report. By letter dated
December 21, 2010, the Commission sent notification of the RTB finding that included a civil
money penalty calculated at the RTB stage of $990 in accordance with the schedule of penalties
at 11 CF.R. § 111.43. The amount of the civil money penalty has been changed to reflect the
actual level of activity of the 2010 Oclober Quarterly Report.

The FEC made a final determination on April 28, 2011 that you, in your official capacity
as treasurer, and Scott Taylor for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), assessed no civil money
penalty in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, and voted to close the file.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §
111.42(b). Althoeugh the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the
date of the Commission’s notification, thls could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission’s vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Sari Pickerall on our toll
free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

On behalf of the Commission,

Cynthia L. Bauerly
Chair



